
Dear  
 

Re: Freedom of Information Request 

Please find below the response to your recent Freedom of Information request regarding 
contracting care out to the private sector in delivering care to people with learning disabilities 
within NHS Southport and Formby CCG. 

Request/Response: 

Can you please confirm how much money is spent when externally contracting care out to the 
private sector in delivering care to people with a Learning Disability in  

a) supported living
b) residential

capacity? Would it be possible to obtain figure for 2015, 2016 and estimated spend for 2017? 

Capacity Years 

2015 2016 Estimated Spend 
2017 

Support Living and 
Residential  £1,176,036 £1,286,257 £1,168,246 

*NB –  Please note NHS Southport and Formby CCG could not differentiate between
supported living and residential capacity 
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